From: Sharron Williams - Principal Planning Officer <sharron.williams@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 Feb 2024 11:42:02

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: 6 Church Green West

Attachments: 6 Church Grn West POlrevF 050224.pdf

From: Ciive gerry [

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 11:09 AM
To: Sharron Williams - Principal Planning Officer <sharron.williams@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>

Cc: I
Subject: Re: 6 Church Green West

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email originated from outside the organisation.

STOP: Wereyou expecting thisEmail? Does it appear genuine?
THINK: Be cautious befor e clicking on links or opening attachments.

If you suspect thisisa phishing email, forward it to 'KnowBe4' using the 'Phish Alert button'
and you will receive analysis.

If you've already clicked on any links, contact the ICT helpdesk on 01527881766 or ext. 1766,
failureto do so breaches the Infor mation Security Policy.

Hi Sharron,
Please find attached revised drawings which indicate the mew wall and door access to the rear elevation. All other
elevations are to remain as existing.

I would suggest the description as being;
Conversion of existing officesto 1no. 2 bedroom flat with external bin and cycle storage area, and amended means of
access to second floor apartment and means of escape from ground floor offices.

Regards
Clive

From: Sharron Williams - Principal Planning Officer <sharron.williams@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 10:13:13 AM

To: Cive Berry I

Subject: RE: 6 Church Green West

Hi Clive, apologies for not coming back to you on this amendment. | will need to start the clock again on the
revised proposal and carry out consultations.

However, having looked at the revisions, given that there are only internal alterations proposed to the existing
second floor flat, | would consider that the proposal is now for 1INo. 2 bedroom flat and external alterations
proposed on the rear elevation for the means of escape (please update proposed elevations to show this).

Please can you provide me with a revised description and revised plans to show the minor external alterations

and | will then carry out the consultations for the revised scheme.
Many thanks

Regards



Sharron Williams

Principal Planning Officer, Development Management, Planning and Regeneration
Services Bromsgrove District and Redditch Borough Councils

Tel: (01527) 5340610r Extn. 3372

Email: sharron.williams@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

Bromsgrove District Council
Parkside

Market Street

Bromsgrove

Worcestershire

B61 8DA

Redditch Borough Council
Town Hall

Walter Stranz Square
Redditch

Worcestershire

B98 8AH

Please note that due to a continued high volume of planning applications and
enquiries being received, there may be a delay in the assessment and determination
of planning applications and enquiries. For further information please visit the
Planning Pages on the relevant Councils website at Planning Permission -
bromsgrove.gov.uk Or Planning Permission - redditchbc.gov.uk
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

If you've already clicked on any links, contact the ICT helpdesk through the established
channels, failureto do so breachesthe I nfor mation Security Policy.







